
Spring Lake District Library  

Budget Hearing and Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Wednesday, September 17, 2025 

Spring Lake District Library 

2pm 
 

1. Call to order 

 

2. Approve the agenda 

 

3. Public comment 

 

4. Approve the minutes – August 20, 2025 

 

5. Budget Hearing 

a. 2026 Budget Resolution and Millage discussion 

b. Public comment regarding budget and/or millage 

c. Motion to pass Resolution to adopt 2026 Budget and set Millage Rate 

 

6. Financial report and approval of bills – August 2025 

 

7. Director’s Report 

 

8. Old business 

     a.    Capital Projects – Future Planning 

     b. 

       

      10.  New business 

       a.   Capital Purchase: Bathroom Door Openers 

      b.    

 

11.  Public Comment 

 

12.  Adjourn the meeting 



Spring Lake District Library Board Minutes 
 

August 20, 2025 
 
Present and voting: Laurie Draeger, Mary Eagin, Sheri Boon, Skylar Garrison, Gordon 
Gallagher, Maria Boersma, Bill Meyers 
Also present: Maggie McKeithan, Library Director; Amanda Rantanen, Business Manager 
Absent: no one 
 
The meeting was held in person at the Spring Lake District Library 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Mary Eagin 
 
Motion to approve the agenda, made by Maria Boersma and supported by Skylar Garrison. 
The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of July 16, 2025, made by Gordon Gallagher and supported 
by Skylar Garrison. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Motion to approve financial reports from July 2025 and approve payment of bills made by 
Gordon Gallagher and supported by Skylar Garrison. The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
Director’s Report 
Maggie reviewed her report as printed in the Board Packet.  
 
Old Business: 

Capital Projects- Future Planning  
●​ Maggie, Amanda, and Mary are continuing meetings with Architektura. 
●​ The Block Party is scheduled for September 18, and we are planning on breaking 

ground on that date. 
2026 Budget Draft 

●​ Initial discussion of budget to be prepared for approval at the public budget 
hearing during the September meeting. 

 
New Business: 
​ None 
 
Public Comment:  

Friends of the Library will meet on September 6 at 10 a.m. Their next book sale will be at 
the Block Party on September 18. 

 



Meeting was adjourned at 3:04 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Skylar Garrison, Secretary 
 



Spring Lake District Library
2026 Budget Draft

Estimated Revenue 2026 Budget
Current Property Taxes (0.5089) $584,578
Current Property Taxes (1.0) $1,148,709
Grants, Gifts, and Contributions $172,000
Investment Income $61,000
Library Fines $2,000
Local Government Revenue $197,000
PILOT $3,000
State Revenue $16,000
Other Income $7,300
Fund Balance $0

$2,191,587

Estimated Expenditures 2026 Budget
Capital Expenses $25,000
Materials $206,010
Operations $395,150
Personnel $1,469,219
Programming $52,500
Technology $41,000
Transfer to Capital Fund $2,708

$2,191,587



 

 

1 

 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 SPRING LAKE DISTRICT LIBRARY  

  

 RESOLUTION TO ADOPT BUDGET AND SET MILLAGE RATE 

(GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT) 

 

 

At a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Spring Lake District Library, County of 

Ottawa, held in the Library on the 17th of September, 2025, at 2:00p.m., prevailing Eastern Time.   

 

PRESENT:  

 

ABSENT:  

 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by ______________ and supported 

by ____________________: 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake District Library was established under the provisions of the 

District Library Establishment Act, 1989 PA 24, as amended (“Act 24”); and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 24, the Board is authorized to levy a tax upon all taxable 

property within the Spring Lake District Library district (the “District”), provided that the 

districtwide tax is authorized by the electors of the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, in August of 1994, the electors of the District authorized the Board to levy a 

districtwide property tax in an amount not to exceed 0.60 mill to provide funds for District Library 

purposes, which amount has been rolled back to .5089 mill to comply with the Headlee 

Amendment to the Michigan Constitution and MCL 211.34d (“Headlee”); and 

 

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2020, the electors of the District authorized the Board to levy a 

districtwide property tax renewal in an amount not to exceed 1.1285 mills for a term of ten years, 

2021 through 2030, inclusive, to provide funds for District Library purposes, which amount has 

been rolled back to 1.0631 mills to comply with Headlee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the total authorized operating millages approved by the electors in August, 

1994, and August, 2020, amount to 1.7285 mills which amount has been rolled back to 1.572 mills 

to comply with Headlee; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act, 1963 PA 43, as 

amended, the Board has, following the required public notice, conducted a public hearing on its 

proposed 2026 budget; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined to hold a public hearing and adopt the budget for 

the January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2026 fiscal year. 

 



 

 

2 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:  

 

Section 1:  Title  

This Resolution shall be known as the Spring Lake District Library General Appropriations Act 

(“Act”). 

 

Section 2:  Chief Administrative Officer 

The Library Director shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and shall perform the duties of the 

Chief Administrative Officer enumerated in this Act. 

 

Section 3:  Fiscal Officer  

The Treasurer (or other designated official) shall be the Fiscal Officer and shall perform the duties 

of the Fiscal Officer enumerated in this Act. 

 

Section 4:  Public Hearings on the Budget  

Pursuant to MCLA 141.412, notice of a public hearing on the proposed budget was published in a 

newspaper of general circulation on September 9, 2025, and a public hearing on the proposed 

budget was held on September 17, 2025. 

 

Section 5:  Estimated Revenues 

Estimated library fund revenues for fiscal year January 1, 2026, to December 31, 2026, including 

a voter-authorized millage of 1.5089 mills; and various miscellaneous revenues shall total 

$2,191,587. The Board appropriates the following sums to defray expenses and meet liabilities for 

fiscal year 2025 for District Library purposes based on the statement of estimated revenues, all as 

set forth below: 

 

 Revenue: 

 Current Property Taxes      584,578 

 Current Property Taxes              1,148,709 

 Grants, Gifts, and Contributions  172,000 

Investment Income                            61,000  

Library Fines                               2,000 

Local Government Revenue                 197,000 

PILOT          3,000 

 State Revenue                  16,000 

 Other Income                    7,300  

   

  Total Revenue        $          2,191,587 

 

  



 

 

3 

Section 6:  Estimated Expenditures  

Estimated library fund expenditures for fiscal year January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026, for the 

various library activities (cost centers) are as follows:  

 

Expenses: 

Capital Expenses                          25,000 

Materials     206,010      

Operations     395,150 

Personnel                      1,469,219 

Programming                                     52,500 

Technology                  41,000 

Operating Transfers Out                               2,708 

 

Total Expenses                          $           2,191,587 
 

Section 7:  Millage Levy  

The Board hereby certifies that the electors of the District approved a districtwide property 

tax in the amount of .60 mill ($0.60 per $1,000) at an election held in August, 1994, and in 

an amount not to exceed 1.1285 mills ($1.1285 per $1,000) at an election held on August 

4, 2020. 

 

Pursuant to Act 24, the Board hereby certifies that it shall levy on December 1, 2025, a 

property tax upon all real and tangible personal property within the District in the total 

amount of 1.5089 mills ($1.5089 per $1,000) on the taxable valuation of such property to 

provide funds for District Library purposes. 

 

The Board hereby certifies that the operating millage to be levied on all taxable property 

in the District has been reduced, if necessary, to comply with Headlee and the Board has 

complied with the requirements of the Truth-in-Taxation Act, MCL 211.24e. 

 

Section 8:   2025 Tax Rate Request  

The President and Secretary of the Library Board are hereby authorized and directed to 

provide a certified copy of this Resolution and the 2025 Tax Rate Request on Michigan 

Department of Treasury Form L-4029 to the Ottawa County Clerk, the Ottawa County 

Equalization Department, and to each township and city clerk included in the District. 

 
Section 9:  Adoption of Budget by Reference  

The general library fund budget of the Spring Lake District Library is hereby adopted in full as 

attached Exhibit A. 

 

  



 

 

4 

Section 10:  Appropriations not a Mandate to Spend  

Appropriations will be deemed maximum authorizations to incur expenditures.  The Fiscal Officer 

shall exercise supervision and control to ensure that expenditures are within appropriations, and 

shall not issue any order for expenditures that exceed appropriations. 

 

Section 11:  Periodic Fiscal Reports  

The Fiscal Officer shall transmit to the Board a report of financial operations at each Board 

meeting. The Chief Administrative Officer and Fiscal Officer shall monitor the budget and if it 

appears the expenditures will exceed appropriations shall present to the Library Board 

recommendations to keep expenditures from exceeding available revenue or appropriations for the 

current fiscal year.  Such recommendations shall include proposals for reducing appropriations, 

increasing revenues or both.  

 

Section 12:  Board Adoption  

Motion made by __________, seconded by _______________ to adopt the foregoing Resolution. 

Upon roll call vote, the following voted aye:  

The following voted nay:  

 

The President declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted on the 17th day of 

September, 2025. 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

STATE OF MICHIGAN  ) 

)  

COUNTY OF OTTAWA  )  

 

         I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Spring Lake District 

Library,  Ottawa County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Library Board at a regular meeting held on the 

17th day of September, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. 

 

   ____________________________________ 

           Secretary Skylar Garrison  

 

 

 























Library Director’s Report 
Maggie McKeithan, Library Director 

September 17, 2025 
 
 
We’ve spent the last month getting ready for the Block Party on September 18 from 5-8pm. Our 
donor, Fred Harring, and his family will be attending for a Groundbreaking at 5:30pm. We will 
also have representatives from the Community Foundation and the Chamber attending. The 
dessert bar is sponsored by MillerKnoll - we’re having pudding dirt cups in honor of our 
construction project. The DPW is bringing several pieces of their equipment and the Fire 
Department will also be here for Touch-A-Truck. The Outdoor Discovery Center is bringing 
animals. There will be live music and a food truck with food for purchase. The Friends will host a 
book sale and a representative from the Daughters of the American Revolution will host a table 
celebrating National Constitution Week.  
 
A few weeks ago, we had a Community Conversation on Accessibility, both in the Library and in 
the Village. Barbara VanHorssen from the Momentum Center moderated and the Library, the 
Village, and the Disability Network Lakeshore were on the panel. The session generated some 
great ideas about improving accessibility in small and big ways. 
 
Context for the agenda and packet –  
 
Capital Projects – Future Planning  The RFP went out at the end of August to find a general 
contractor for the building project. We hosted a building walk-through for any contractors 
interested and had quite a few turn out. Bids will be due by the end of September. We are on 
track to review the bids at a Special Board Meeting on Wednesday, October 1 at 2pm at the 
library.  
 
2026 Budget  At the July and August meetings, we looked at the 2026 budget proposal. No 
major changes were suggested. Now that you’ve had 2 months to think about it, is there more 
to discuss or ask questions about? This meeting will be the final chance to change anything 
before the Board needs to approve a budget for 2026. The goal through the process is to be 
transparent about our decision-making and give the community an opportunity for feedback. 
The Budget Resolution was made available to the public at the front desk of the Library and a 
notice for this meeting was placed in the paper for maximum transparency. The Budget Hearing 
section of the meeting is another opportunity for public comment.  
 
Capital Purchase: Bathroom Door Openers   In the spring, we were notified that we received a 
$10,000 accessibility grant from the American Library Association that would enable us to add 
push button doors to the lobby bathrooms. At the time we applied, we reached out to several 
places for quotes. In the packet, you’ll find the two quotes that we selected – one for the 
mechanisms of the push buttons and the other is for the electrical work needed to make the 
buttons work. We have worked with both of these companies before and we trust their work. 
The total of the two quotes is $10,583 so the grant will cover the majority of the cost. It will 
need approval from the Board to move forward. 



Monthly Statistics - to August 31, 2025

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Front Door Counter

2019 2020 2021 2022

2023 2024 2025

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

Program or Meeting Attendance

2019 2020 2021 2022

2023 2024 2025

January Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141 208,810 230,243 247,426 263,461

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970 151,123 174,456 191,595 204,446

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342 192,065 213,837 234,847 255,039

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896 234,323 261,055 286,338 310,970

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013 237,663 256,993 274,957 292,909

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928 215,719 241,105 267,147 292,082

0
50,000

100,000
150,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
350,000

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
C

h
e

ck
e

d
 O

u
t

Year To Date Circulation

January Feb March April May June July August

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928

2025 25,301 50,127 77,707 105,078 130,944 160,186 191,204 220,293

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

Year to Date Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025



0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Print Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

Digital Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025



DATE ESTIMATE NUMBER

9/4/2025 S 21033

QTY

2

4

2

                     TOTAL 

Stephen Kartes

Estimate 

NAME/ADDRESS

SPRING LAKE LIBRARY

2409 Roberts St Muskegon, MI 49444

Architectural Hardware Company

P 231-830-9826  F 231-830-9178 

TOTAL

PLEASE HAVE ESTIMATE NUMBER OR JOB NAME AVAILABLE WHEN MAKING INQUIRIES

       SALES TAX  INCLUDED      NO      
$7,650.00

    Stephen KartesSIGNATURE

                                                             Quote Valid for 30 Days

LCN 8310 865 WIRELESS RECEIVERS

PRICE INCLUDES SVC / LABOR CHARGES TO INSTALL

ELECTRIC TO OPERATORS DONE BY OTHERS

LCN 6440XP AUTO DOOR OPERATORS

LCN 8310-3853WS WIRELESS ACTUATORS

ATTN:    AMANDA

PROJECT:

Description

LOBBY RESTROOMS

HANDICAP OPERATORS



 

Thank you for this opportunity to be of service.  If you have any questions, please call.  

Phone: 616-772-6746 • Fax: 616-772-4735 

 

APPROVED BY: _________Tim Glashower      Tim Glashower 

e to material increases without notice.  Net 10 upon receipt 
TERMS & CONDITIONS: ESTIMATE IS FOR COMPLETING THE JOB AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.  IT IS BASED ON OUR EVALUATION AND DOES NOT INCLUDE MATERIAL PRICE INCREASES OR 

ADDITIONAL LABOR AND MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED SHOULD UNFORESEEN PROBLEMS OR ADVERSE WEATHER CONDITIONS ARISE AFTER THE WORK HAS STARTED.  

PAYMENT NET (10) DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE.  I (WE) UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT ANY CREDIT GRANTED SHALL BE PAID PROMPTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ABOVE TERMS 

AND AGREEMENTS.  TOWN & COUNTRY MAY ADD LEGAL RATE OF INTEREST PER MONTH TO ANY BALANCE NOT PAID IN ACCORDANCE WITH SAID TERMS AND AGREEMENTS.  I (WE) 

ALSO AGREE, IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT, TO PAY REASONABLE COLLECTION CHARGES, ATTORNEY FEES, AND COURT COSTS WHERE APPLICABLE. 

 

Please Sign, Date and Return: 

Signature:______________________________________________________________Date:___________ 
                        Customer Authorizes Town & Country To Perform Work as Described Above 
 

 
9327 Riley Street • Zeeland Michigan 49464 • Phone 616-772-6746 • Fax 616-772-4735 

   Estimate #S2511 
 

   Date:  September 11, 2025 

 

   Tel: 616-840-3671 

 

   Email: arantanen@sllib.org 

To:  Spring Lake District Library     

       Attn: Amanda Rantanen     Project Location: 

       123 E Exchange St      Spring Lake District Library  

       Spring Lake, MI 49456 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description of work to include: 

Men’s-Women's Bathroom: 

A) Utilize local 120volt circuit for new power door operators. 

B) Install 120volt circuit down tile wall with surface mounted 500 series wiremold. (Men’s & Women's Bathroom) 

C) Install 120volt circuit inside of wall cavity (pending any blockage in the wall) in Unisex Bathroom 

C) Make connections to new power door closure. 

D) Test circuit for proper voltage and operation. 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Cost Power doors:  $2,933.00 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

-Normal shift hours (7:30am to 4:00pm, Monday thru Friday) 

-Estimate is based on access above Men’s/Women's bathroom. 

-Power door operators provided and installed by other. 

-Due to the unforeseen impact of tariffs, Town & Country Group reserves the right to adjust pricing as needed if 

necessary. 

 

mailto:arantanen@sllib.org

	09-17-25 Board Agenda.pdf
	SLDL Board Minutes 8-20-25.pdf
	2026 Budget - September 2026.pdf
	2026 resolution to adopt budget at 1.0.pdf
	SLDL Financial Reports AUG 2025.pdf
	Library Director's Report 9-17-25.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2025 - as of 8-31-25 - pg1.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2025 - as of 8-31-25 - pg2.pdf
	Spring Lake Library S21033 Door Openers AHC.pdf
	Spring Lake District Library Power Door Estimate #S2511 Electrical.pdf

